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 DATE September 19, 2016 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 to the 
Iowa Department of Transportation 

Proposal No. 17460 
For   

Wash bay Curtains & Installation at 3 DOT Garages 
Letting Date: 

 
Notice To Bidders: 
This Addendum is issued to incorporate the following additions, deletions, corrections, and/or 
clarifications to the terms or specifications and shall hereby be considered a part of the final contract 
documents. This Addendum shall supersede, modify and/or change all statements to the contrary in 
the bid proposal and shall take precedence over previous terms or specifications.  
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMAITON: Successful contractor will be responsible to dispose of any debris. 

Contractor to provide all materials, equipment and labor necessary to install a new curtain with a 
minimum height of 11'-5".  
 
The vinyl shall be 18oz.with fire retardant and poly reinforced material with 52" vision panel. Curtail to 
include weight pocket.  
 
The track shall be threaded rod mount track support and shall be stainless steel. 
 
Site Visit Contacts: 

Muscatine – Mark Claeys phone 563-260-1311 
Ottumwa – Jay Ridlen phone 641-777-4897 
West Burlington – Bob Porter phone 319-759-0895 
   
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

1. What are the dimensions of the curtain?  Dimensions for each location are listed on drawings. 
2. How tall will the curtains need to be at each location?  Height to be a minimum of 11’-5”. 
3. Do you want a vision panel in this curtain? Yes, curtains to have a transparent vision panel. 
4. What is the application for this curtain?  (Will it be outside?  Will it be in a food manufacturing 

location? Etc.)  The application is for an interior function, which it is washing trucks.  
5. Will you have any doors in this curtain?  If so, would you like a strip door or a slotted pass-

through/ overlap?  If so, what are the door dimensions? There are not passage doors. 
6. Is this curtain to be retractable or stationary?  Stationary. 
7. What will you be mounting the track to (ceiling, truss, wall, etc.)?  What is the mounting 

surface made of (wood, metal, etc.)?  Bottom of metal beam. 
8. Is there any slope in your mounting surface?  Yes, there is a slope of 4/12.  
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9. What is the layout of the track and curtain (straight, “U” shaped”, “L” shaped, etc.) AND the 
length of each run? See the drawings. 

10. Will both ends of the track be mounted to an existing wall?  NO 

11. Do you have a color preference? Opaque  None 
12. What type or product are you currently using? There are not curtains at these locations. 
13. What will the curtain be attaching to? There are options; we recommend attaching them to the 

metal frame, or the purlins.  
14. Are the curtains for moisture control only or moisture and temperature control?  Moisture only 
15. Are you requiring a specific suspension system? Or is it up to us per the type of curtain we 

quote? N/A 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
All Bidders must sign and return this Addendum for the bid opportunity referenced above. Failure to 
do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. If a bid response has already been submitted, this 
Addendum shall be signed and emailed or faxed to the Purchasing Section prior to the scheduled 
Letting Date. 
 
 
 
___________________________ _________________________________ 
Company Name (please print) Date 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Signature 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Rhonda Ruark, Purchasing Agent  
Phone No. 515-239-1285 
Rhonda.ruark@dot.iowa.gov 
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